Mastercreation TFS

From: Nayana Saha

Sent: 16 May 2024 18:17

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey
Subject: RE: Unblock vendor in SAFAL
Hi Team,

Please find below details. The vendor is TFSPL in MALS books.

1- Contact Person Name —Uttam Chechani
2-  Email Id- uttam.chechani@travelfoodservices.com
3-  Contact Number -9082750599

Regards,
Nayana Saha

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 May 2024 11:41

To: Nayana Saha <nayana.saha@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Unblock vendor in SAFAL

Hi Nayana,

Its required for supplier and not internal

Regards,



Parag Pandey

Get Outlook for Android

From: Nayana Saha <nayana.saha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 11:39:03 AM

To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Unblock vendor in SAFAL

Hi Anuj,
Please see below:
1- Contact Person Name —Nayana Saha

2- Email Id-Nayana.saha@travelfoodservices.com
3- Contact Number -8929034075

Regards,
Nayana Saha

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 May 2024 11:09

To: Nayana Saha <nayana.saha@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Unblock vendor in SAFAL

Importance: High

Hi Nayana,

As discussed, kindly share below details.



1- Contact Person Name

2- Email Id
3- Contact Number
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